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Date: 2024-04-09

Question for Officials

Question No: 02
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Scoring Inquiry 33
Meta asked for correction in scoring inquiry 33, because she finished race 4 / U17 without
being noted by the officials. Her initial registration for the eurochallenge was with sail
number GER 11017 and due to a damage of the sail she had to use another sail with
number GER 11589. She sent in an equipment change request and used the last one GER
11589 for all races. I hope, I could make transparent the missing link between the two sail
numbers. Thank you for your support. Best regards, Meta

Answer:

I have not found sail number 11589 in the order of arrival of the 4th race.
Please next time you have to submit scoring inquire just after publication the ranking.
Chm Race Committee.
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